Oliver Hoban

From: Environmental Health

Sent: 22 April 2025 09:42

To: Development Control

Cc: Christie Burns

Subject: PLANNING APP 4/25/2059/DOC - 5 ST GEORGES ROAD, MILLOM

Discharge of conditions 3, 4, 5 and 6 of planning application 4/24/2427/0B1

Thank you for the above planning consultation.

As far as the requirement for a Construction Environmental Management Plan (condition 5) is
concerned, Environmental Health are satisfied that the details submitted in the Construction
Phase SHE Plan (dated as amended March 2025) are sufficient and, as such, this condition can
be discharged.

Regards

Environmental Health
Public Health & Protection | Cumberland Council
Whitehaven Commercial Park, Moresby Parks, Whitehaven, Cumbria, CA28 8YD

T. 0300 373 3730
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